



Written by [R. Cort Kirkwood](#) on July 14, 2025

ICE: Carbajal Doxed Agent to Marijuana-farm Rioters. DHS: Four Arrested Illegals Are Convicted Felons.

A U.S. congressman doxed an Immigration and Customs Enforcement agent to the mob of rioters who attacked ICE agents during last week's raid on a marijuana farm in Carpinteria, California.

The culprit, ICE alleged on X, is far-left Democrat Salud Carbajal of California. Carbajal claims he was performing "oversight" that pro-illegal-alien Democrats are using to disrupt ICE operations. His possibly unlawful move came as two Senate Democrats introduced a bill to dox agents.

Meanwhile, the Department of Homeland Security reported that among the illegals arrested in the raid is a previously deported attempted rapist. As well, DHS updated the number of illegals bagged in the raids to almost 400, and the children rescued to 14.



AP Images
Salud Carbajal

Rep. Salud Carbajal was part of a violent mob of protestors attempting to obstruct federal law enforcement as they executed a criminal search warrant at a marijuana facility. He cites "peaceful" protestors, when in fact these rioters were launching rocks at officers, injuring at... <https://t.co/yPNkcXOqkC>

— U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (@ICEgov) [July 13, 2025](#)

Illegals Arrested

On July 10, ICE raided [the Glass House Brands farms](#) in Carpinteria and Camarillo, California. That sent Democrats into a frothing rage.

For instance, Democratic Representative Jimmy Gomez falsely claimed that ICE had raided innocent workers who were picking strawberries, which elicited a brutal takedown from the White House.

How many MS-13 gang members are waking up at 3 a.m. to pick strawberries? O'yeah, zero!

Trump said he'd go after "bad hombres," but he's targeting the immigrant farm workers who feed America. Either he lied — or he can't tell the difference. <https://t.co/QupQ1dkuCe>

— Rep. Jimmy Gomez (@RepJimmyGomez) [July 11, 2025](#)



Written by [R. Cort Kirkwood](#) on July 14, 2025

ICE: Raids marijuana farms filled with illegal aliens

Cryin' Jimmy: "ThEy'Re JuSt StRaWbErRy PiCkErS ☐"

That ain't produce, holmes. THAT'S PRODUCT. ☐ <https://t.co/D1lr6ij8VB>
[pic.twitter.com/HO2P4XuwKg](https://t.co/HO2P4XuwKg)

— The White House (@WhiteHouse) [July 11, 2025](#)

But even if the illegals had been picking strawberries — again, they were picking the Devil's Lettuce — they are still illegal aliens, and a number of them are dangerous criminals, as DHS [reported in](#) its update.

Agents arrested 371 illegals and rescued 14 kids. DHS released the names of four cultural enrichers, three of them Mexicans, and the crimes they committed:

- Roman Izquierdo of Mexico: deported in 2006, kidnapping, attempted rape, and attempted child molestation.
- Mexican Juan Duarte-Velasquez: rape, DUI;
- Adriana Gonzalez-Gonzalez, Mexico: burglary three times, DUI; and,
- Salvadoran Jose Orellana: hit-and-run, DUI.

I was just given an update on Thursday's operation at the marijuana facility in California. [@DHSgov](#) law enforcement rescued 14 children from potential forced labor, exploitation, and trafficking.

They arrested 319 illegal aliens.

They faced assaults, violence, and even...

— Secretary Kristi Noem (@Sec_Noem) [July 12, 2025](#)

This illegal alien was apprehended at the CA marijuana facility. Turns out he had been sentenced to 7 yrs for kidnapping & attempted rape, w/ a prior conviction for attempted child molestation.

And this felon was working at the same farm as 10 kids - one being 14 yrs old.
<https://t.co/lfi55Zj7u1> [pic.twitter.com/Eg34hXSelU](https://t.co/Eg34hXSelU)

— CBP Commissioner Rodney Scott (@CBPCommissioner) [July 12, 2025](#)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) chief Rodney Scott elaborated on Izquierdo's criminal career: "7 yrs for kidnapping & attempted rape, w/ a prior conviction for attempted child molestation. And this felon was working at the same farm as 10 kids — one being 14 yrs old."

Rioters Arrested

Four rioting goons were also arrested. One fired a gun at the agents in Camarillo.



Written by [R. Cort Kirkwood](#) on July 14, 2025

And, not surprisingly, one of those arrested is a college professor.

The California Faculty Association falsely [claimed](#) that Jonathan Caravello of California State University Channel Islands [was “kidnapped.”](#) Not true, said Bill Essayli, U.S. attorney for the Central District of California.

He “was not ‘kidnapped’ by federal agents,” Essayli wrote on X:

He was arrested for throwing a tear gas canister at law enforcement. He is charged with a violation of 18 USC 111.

Essayli also announced that the FBI will pay \$50,000 to anyone with information that leads to the conviction of the shooter.

Professor Jonathan Caravello was not “kidnapped” by federal agents. He was arrested for throwing a tear gas canister at law enforcement. He is charged with a violation of 18 USC 111 and will have a court appearance tomorrow. <https://t.co/Qrlivjrthd>

— U.S. Attorney Bill Essayli (@USAttyEssayli) [July 13, 2025](#)

FBI has issued a \$50,000 award for information leading to the conviction of an Unknown Subject who appeared to fire a pistol at Federal Law Enforcement Officers near Camarillo. The shooting occurred on 7/10/25 at approximately 2:26pm on Laguna Rd between Wood Rd and Las Posas Rd.... <pic.twitter.com/XG94sTQEVr>

— U.S. Attorney Bill Essayli (@USAttyEssayli) [July 11, 2025](#)

Carbajal’s Obstruction

After the raid, Carbajal claimed that ICE was too “aggressive.”

“Yesterday in Carpinteria, I witnessed ICE agents using unnecessarily aggressive and militarized tactics against local farm workers and peaceful protesters,” the open-borders congressman wrote on X:

It was appalling. This is not how we keep our communities safe.

As a Member of Congress, I have the legal right to oversee federal operations. Yet, I was denied entry.

What he was “entering” isn’t clear, but ICE set the record straight:

Carbajal was part of a violent mob of protestors attempting to obstruct federal law enforcement as they executed a criminal search warrant at a marijuana facility. He cites “peaceful” protestors, when in fact these rioters were launching rocks at officers, injuring at least one ICE employee who was left bloody.

According to agents on the ground, the congressman doxed that same ICE employee by sharing his business card with members of the violent mob.

THIS is precisely the rhetoric that has led to orchestrated attempts to murder officers and a



Written by [R. Cort Kirkwood](#) on July 14, 2025

700% increase in officer assaults.

May the congressman's constituency always remember he chooses violence over the rule of law.

Yesterday in Carpinteria, I witnessed ICE agents using unnecessarily aggressive and militarized tactics against local farm workers and peaceful protesters.

It was appalling. This is not how we keep our communities safe.

As a Member of Congress, I have the legal right to oversee... pic.twitter.com/Na7UAdQVSv

— Rep. Salud Carbajal (@RepCarbajal) [July 11, 2025](#)

Carbajal isn't the first Democratic official to dox an ICE agent. [So also did](#) the far-left Democratic mayor of Nashville, Tennessee, Freddie O'Connell.

Yet Senators Alex Padilla of California and Cory Booker of New Jersey hope to make doxing unnecessary by requiring agents to dox themselves. [They have introduced](#) a bill to stop agents from wearing masks to protect their identities from dangerous far-left rioters who interfere with ICE operations.

Accountability starts with transparency. If you're being detained, you should know by who.

That's why I introduced the VISIBLE Act—legislation that will require ICE agents to remove masks and clearly display identification while carrying out enforcement actions.

pic.twitter.com/VL5qfnxxDT

— Alex Padilla (@AlexPadilla4CA) [July 9, 2025](#)

Nor is Carbajal the first Democrat to interfere with an ICE operation then claim he was performing his constitutional duty of "oversight." Far-left Democratic Representative LaMonica McIver of New Jersey [rumbled with](#) ICE agents at a detention facility. She faces three felony counts of assaulting a federal agent.

Big Democratic Donor

The president of Glass House Brands spends big bucks to elect friendly Democrats, [Fox News reported](#). And one of them just happens to be Carbajal. The network reported:

Co-founder, president, and board director [Graham Farrar](#), who self-identifies on social media as residing in Santa Barbara, California, has made numerous political donations to the Santa Barbara County Democratic Central Committee's federal political action committee and Rep. Salud Carbajal, D-Calif., according to Federal Election Commission records.

According to California public campaign finance records, he also donated \$10,000 to California Democratic Gov. Gavin Newsom in 2018, and his most recent public political donation was to California Democratic Assemblymember Gregg Hart in July 2023.



Written by [R. Cort Kirkwood](#) on July 14, 2025

Glass House is now the target of a federal probe for violating child labor laws, CBP's Scott tweeted.

Here's some breaking news: 10 juveniles were found at this marijuana facility - all illegal aliens, 8 of them unaccompanied. It's now under investigation for child labor violations.

This is Newsom's California. <https://t.co/Z1XoRMtBSN>

— CBP Commissioner Rodney Scott (@CBPCommissioner) [July 11, 2025](#)

NEW: The President of Glasshouse Farms, which had two cannabis farms raided by ICE & Border Patrol in Camarillo yesterday, has donated thousands of dollars to Democrats in California, including \$10,000 to Gov. Gavin Newsom in 2018.

Story: [@cameron_arcand](#) <https://t.co/tl3LH6j6EJ>

— Bill Melugin (@BillMelugin_) [July 11, 2025](#)

However, "Glass House has never knowingly violated applicable hiring practices and does not and has never employed minors," it claimed on X. "We do not expect this to affect operations moving forward. We will provide additional details when applicable."

Yesterday, Glass House Brands received immigration and naturalization warrants. As per the law, we verified that the warrants were valid and we complied.

Workers were detained and we are assisting to provide them legal representation.

Glass House has never knowingly violated...

— Glass House Brands Inc. (@GlassHouseBR) [July 11, 2025](#)

Newsom's top political aide, [Fox reported](#), noted that Glass House Brands CEO [Kyle Kazan](#) "is a Trump supporter who donated to the Governor's recall and has given to more Republicans than Democrats."



Subscribe to the New American

Get exclusive digital access to the most informative,
non-partisan truthful news source for patriotic Americans!

Discover a refreshing blend of time-honored values, principles and insightful perspectives within the pages of "The New American" magazine. Delve into a world where tradition is the foundation, and exploration knows no bounds.

From politics and finance to foreign affairs, environment, culture, and technology, we bring you an unparalleled array of topics that matter most.



Subscribe

What's Included?

- 24 Issues Per Year
- Optional Print Edition
- Digital Edition Access
- Exclusive Subscriber Content
- Audio provided for all articles
- Unlimited access to past issues
- Coming Soon! Ad FREE
- 60-Day money back guarantee!
- Cancel anytime.